# **Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization**

# **Executive Council Minutes**

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 SSV 184, 3:30 pm Thursday, April 27, 2006

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Thursday, April 27, 2006. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Executive Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Ms. Ayres 722-6300 ext 6160.

#### I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

**1.1 Call to order:** 3:57 pm

**1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:** Lead by Harmony Perkins

1.3 Roll Call:

President - Ms. Dawyne Ayres - Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs -Don Lundy-Absent

Vice President, Student Services -Vacant

Vice President, Club Affairs - Doug Morales -Absent

Treasurer —Brady Williams-Present

**Secretary - Vacant** 

Senator Allied Health - Juliana Miller-Absent

**Senator Technical Education - Vacant** 

Senator Athletics - Christina Orozco-Absent

Senator Business and Computer Studies – Jerome Robinson-Present

Senator Financial Aid – Stephen Gold-Present

Senator Fine, Performance, and Media Arts – Kristal Verhulst-Absent

Senator Language Arts/Social Sciences - Vacant

**Senator Math/Science – Vacant** 

**Senator Diversity Affairs - Vacant** 

Quorum is 3, 4 were present, Quorum is established.

Judicial Council - Jeff Pierce - Absent

Student Trustee - Harmony Perkins - Present

## 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Senator Gold, seconded by Senator Robinson. Motion passed 3/0/0.

## 1.5 Approval of the Minutes- April 20, 2006

Moved to approve the minutes by Senator Robinson, seconded by Senator Gold. Motion passed 3/0/0.

#### 1.6 Approval of Checks and Receipts.

Moved to approve checks and receipts by Senator Gold, seconded by Senator Robinson. Motion passed 3/0/0.

## II. PUBLIC FORUM

No public present

## III. ACTION ITEMS

#### 3.1 Inter Club Council

VPCA Morales was not present but spoke to Student Trustee Perkins in which she said he had no report other than the MA Rodders has a fundraiser at Hometown Buffet on Ave. K on Monday and Tuesday May 1<sup>st</sup> and 2<sup>nd</sup> from 3:30-8:30pm.

#### 3.2 ASO Activities

Senator Gold talked about the award for the Associated Student Inspirational Faculty Award. ICC overwhelmingly chose Dr. Matthew Jaffe with over 50% approval. Senator Robinson asked shy there is only one award and not a few, but the reason why (discussed by Senator Gold) was because there was no need, or time for that matter, to commemorate more than one instructor. He did ask for support from ICC in choosing an instructor with the qualifications that are stated with the award. ICC and a majority, chose Dr. Matthew Jaffe. Senator Gold and the advisor suggest that the current ASO pass some ideas down to the new ASO on how they can present another award for next semester. With that stated Student Trustee Perkins suggested that we make a file on MyAVC to put all information about this semester in ASO for the new ASO in an effort to pass information of previous activities and transactions to the new executive board of ASO. Senator Gold moves to award Dr. Jaffe with the award. Senator Robinson seconded. Motion passes. 3/0/0.

The Advisor mentioned that the reservation for the hotel rooms in San Diego was too late and so Mandy found a different one two miles further. There was a small issue in which she pointed out, whether the three women and three men would feel comfortable sharing the two rooms, one room for the men (Brady Williams, Ariel Saliva-Sclank, Alex Rocha) and one room for the women (Harmony Perkins, Danielle Lincors, Laura Ullrich) and one room for the Advisor Michelle Hernandez. Zenani Doyle has a designated caretaker attending with so she will have her own room. Once Mandy makes the reservation the students that signed must go, if they cannot they must reimbursement the college district for any costs. To use Student Representations, it is requires that the participants must complete a minimum of two pages of what the student learned and how that knowledge would help there success as a student leader. The paper is doe in one week time once they return.

# 3.3 Community Reports

Senator Robinson talked about the Student Lounge and some renovations that need to take place. He stated that certain items need to be replaced such as the game equipment and the locking cabinet that store the games. The floor either needs to be replaced or at the least cleaned, tape needs to be taken off the windows, and the television must be replaced. The television is about 7 years old and should be replaced right before the fall semester begins so as not to be damaged before its usage. The couches also must be steamed cleaned or replaced. There was an account for this purpose that holds \$1000, the President suggests that we put that money and include more money for that purpose.

Senator Robinson wanted to know if he could help in renovating the floor, but is too big of an issue for the current ASO to deal with and must be carried out to the new ASO.

Senator Gold discussed that the constitutional committee is almost done and could be carried to the new ASO.

#### IV. REPORTS

Advisor's Report – Dr. Zimmerman thanked Senator Gold with his work on the ASO Elections this year. The Advisor reported that some students who had gone out to business on behalf of AVC to provide student discounts. They did not the authority to do so. They have certainly misrepresentation themselves and this is fraud. There was a slight connection with ASO because previous ASO Presidents have said it was ok. She also stated that the President's power ends when it expires. Previous students do not have the power to use the ASO when their President's term was over. Additionally ASO has some authority if the issues comes through an official ASO meeting otherwise ASO have no authority.

The Advisor thanks Student Trustee Perkins and her committee for throwing a well planned End of the Year Recognition Ceremony Event.

The Advisor also passed around a thank you from Mark Branner for sponsoring the elementary schools visits of Cootie Shots.

The Advisor also was disappointed to see that there was no effort for the budget of ASO for next year. The Board of Trustees meeting is on May 8<sup>th</sup>. May 31<sup>st</sup> is the last day that Mandy will accept for any expenditure for this year. Without a budget for next year there will be no expenditures.

# **Executive Board Reports:**

President - Ms. Dawnye Ayres - She is going to miss the current members of ASO.

Vice President of Academic Affairs - Don Lundy- Absent

Vice President of Student Services - Vacant

Vice President of Club Affairs - Doug Morales- Absent

Treasurer - Brady Williams, No Report

Secretary -- Vacant

Senator Reports -

Senator of Allied Health – Julianna Miller, Absent

**Senator of Technical Education - Vacant** 

Senator of Athletics – Christina Orozco, Absent

Senator of Business and Computer Studies – Jerome Robinson - No report

**Senator of Financial Aid – Stephen Gold** – It has been a learning experience for him to be in ASO and thanks everyone for such a great job.

Senator of Fine, Performance, and Media Arts - Kristal Verhulst-Absent

Senator of Language Arts/Social Sciences - Vacant

**Senator of Math/Science** – Vacant

Senator of Diversity Affairs - Vacant

**Student Trustee Report-** She said thank you to all of the executive board and also said that she hopes to see some of the current ASO members to continue participating.

# V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

Honors Convocation is later today. Scholarship Convocation is tomorrow morning. The next and last ASO meeting Thursday, May 4 at 3 p.m.

# VI. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:34 p.m. by Senator Gold

The meeting was adjourned at 4:34 p.m.